
From: Cassidy Meyer
To: Matthew J. Pfeifer; Leah Stiles; Kristy K. Titzman
Cc: Cory M. Hundl; Eric E. Zimmerman; Russell Ford
Subject: Big Time in D9 - Healthy Lifestyles Contest
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 4:18:56 PM

This email is being sent as a courtesy copy to agents with teams, and contest officials, and a blind
copy to participants listed for the Big Time in D9 Healthy Lifestyles. Please share as needed.
 
Good afternoon 4-Hers!
 
Please take time to review the contest guidelines on the D9 4-H Website - https://d94-
h.tamu.edu/eventsandcontests/bigtime/healthy%20-lifestyles/
*NEW* There will NOT be a Group Presentation this year.
 
Please make sure that you stop by to visit the Registration Table before you come to the contest. 
You must check in and get your name tag.

Registration is in Building A this year. 
 

Date: Saturday, April 29th, 2023
Time: 1:30 PM
Location: Lone Star College- Montgomery Campus

   BUILDING B – Room 235
   3200 College Park Drive, Conroe, Texas 77384-4500

Results: Saturday, April 29th at 6 PM in the Mav Conference Center
 
Campus Map - https://www.lonestar.edu/maps-montgomery.htm          
 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Cassidy Smolik and Russel Ford
District 9 4-H Healthy Lifestyles Co-Chair
 
 
Thank you,
 

Cassidy Smolik
Brazoria County Extension agent- 4-H and Youth Development
Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service - Brazoria County
21017 County Road 171, Angleton, Texas 77515
(979) 864-1558 
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